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From: Collins, Monica

Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2017 5:29 PM

To: Thomas, Josh

Cc: Pratt, Finn; Knudson, Dean; ; ; Office of 

Compliance; 

Subject: Background points for Wombinoo [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Hi Josh 

Background points below as requested. 

Regards 

Monica 

 

 

 

On 17 November 2017, the Department received a letter from the Environment Defenders Office on behalf of The 

Wilderness Society alleging that additional clearing had occurred on Wombinoo Station.   

 

On 23 November 2017 the ABC reported: “ABC News understands Wombinoo Station, south west of 

Cairns, is under federal investigation for clearing land without approval”. 

 

The Department has made enquiries into the allegation and has determined that no further action is necessary. 

 

On 28 November 2017 it was reported by various outlets that property at Wombinoo Station had been 

defaced as a result of the ABC’s reports. http://www.queenslandcountrylife.com.au/story/5087232/no-

comment-from-abc-over-illegal-clearing-claims/?cs=4698 

 

In December 2015, Wombinoo Station, along with 53 other properties in Queensland was the subject of 
enquiries to determine whether the EPBC Act would apply to land clearing associated with a high value 
agriculture permits issued by the Queensland government. In undertaking the enquiries, the Department 
conducted two field surveys accompanied by suitably qualified experts to identify nationally listed 
threatened species and ecological communities. The Department’s field surveys found evidence that 
nationally protected Greater Gliders and suitable Koala habitat are found on the property. The Department 
has encouraged the land owner to discuss any further proposed land clearing with the Department.  

On 15 March 2017, Wombinoo Station submitted a referral under the EPBC Act. On 18 April 2017, the 
proposal was determined to be a controlled due to the likely impacts to nationally protected threatened 
species and the Great Barrier Reef. The proposal is now undergoing assessment.  

 

 

 
Monica Collins 

Chief Compliance Officer 

Office of Compliance 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

P: 02  

M:  
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Queensland land clearing, Qld *GBR 

• The Department has received a number of projects involving land clearing for agriculture. 

• Wombinoo Station (EPBC 2017/7903). The project involves clearing 2,742 ha to produce forage and grain 

crops for livestock feeding. The project site is located approximately 70 km inland of Tully in Northern 

Queensland, in the Herbert River catchment, approximately 200 km upstream of the Great Barrier Reef 

World Heritage Area. Vulnerable Greater Gliders have been observed on site and consideration will be 

given to impacts on the Great Barrier Reef. On 18 April 2017 the project was determined to be a 

controlled action and would be assessed using preliminary documentation for potential impacts on listed 

threatened species and the Great Barrier Reef. On 19 April 2017, the proponent was sent a request for 

further surveys for threatened species and an offset proposal. 

Compliance Officers undertook a site inspection on 22-24 August 2017 in relation to possible additional 

clearing that has occurred on the property that post-dates the current referral. Officers observed new 
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Far North Queensland clearing for high value agriculture, Qld 

• In Queensland, between 2014 and 2015, the state government granted 59 permits to property owners to 

clear about 112,000 ha for agricultural development. Potential impacts to matters of national 

environmental significance were not part of the assessment undertaken by the Queensland Government 

before these permits were issued. 

• The Department investigated the 59 permits for potential impacts on matters of national environmental 

significance. The Department has closed 57 of the investigations as follows:  

o no further action was taken for 49 of the permits 

o seven permit holders were advised that the Act may apply to future land use activities. To date, two 

of those Queensland permit holders have referred their agricultural developments for assessment 

(Mio College and Wombinoo) 

o one additional proposal for agricultural development (Kingvale) has been deemed referred by the 

Minister.  
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From:

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2017 11:03 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Wombinoo Stn [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: RegionalEcosystemsMap-20171128093444877000.pdf

Importance: High

 

 

 

From: Collins, Monica  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2017 1:52 PM 

To: Thomas, Josh @environment.gov.au> 

Cc: @environment.gov.au>; Pratt, Finn @environment.gov.au>; Knudson, 

Dean @environment.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>; 

@environment.gov.au>; Office of Compliance 

<OoCWorkflow@environment.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>; 

@environment.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Wombinoo Stn [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Josh 

As per my phone message, I have just become aware of some apparent recent clearing (over the last 

month) at Wombinoo Station, through aerial imagery. We are looking into it. Will update QTB and contact 

media regarding recent media responses. 

Monica 

 
Monica Collins 

Chief Compliance Officer 

Office of Compliance 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

P: 02  

M:  
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From:

Sent: Monday, 27 November 2017 4:53 PM

To: Media; 

Cc: Thomas, Josh

Subject: RE: FOLLOW-UP MEDIA ENQUIRY: Wombinoo [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

ok 

 

From: Media  

Sent: Monday, 27 November 2017 4:51 PM 

To: @environment.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au> 

Cc: Media <Media@environment.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au> 

Subject: FOLLOW-UP MEDIA ENQUIRY: Wombinoo [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi guys, 

 

 has come back asking for some clarification. Let me know if you have any concerns with this approach.  

 

Firstly, does that referral and assessment only relate to “Proposed” land clearing at Wombinoo station or work 

that’s already been done? 

• Also, does the assessment under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 

1999 override the existing state permit? In other words, has clearing ceased or is it allowed to 

continue? 

The referred action relates to the proposed clearing of 2742.2 hectares of remnant vegetation on Wombinoo Station 

for the production of forage and grain crops (sorghum, maize) to supplement Wombinoo livestock and to be on sold 

to other surrounding cattle stations. 

A permit for the proposed agricultural development was issued by the Queensland Department of State 

Development, Infrastructure and Planning in April 2015. The proponent has already undertaken clearing on 560.29 

ha of the permitted area and this clearing does not form part of the proposed action referred under the EPBC Act. 

The Department has completed an investigation into the clearing that has already occurred on Wombinoo Station 

and has determined that, in accordance with the Department’s compliance and enforcement policy, and the 

circumstances surrounding the alleged offence, that no further compliance action is warranted. Furthermore, no 

work has commenced on the action referred for assessment under the EPBC Act. 

 
Cheers 

 

 

 | Media and Strategic Communications 

Communications, Innovation and Partnership Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

GPO Box 787 CANBERRA, ACT 2601 

P: 02  | M:  

E @environment.gov.au 
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